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Matilda Sanders 

From: 

Sent: 
To : Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc:  Susan Masterton 

Subject: 

Attachments: 060767 Embarq's Late File Depo Exh. No. 1 for Ed Fox .pdf 

_I_.._.__.I II__-xI-_I.Ic- ~- 
McPike, Jessica L [EQ] [Jessica.L.Mcpike@Embarq.com] 

Monday, April 30, 2007 10:33 AM 

Docket No. 060767 Embarq's Late Filed Deposition Exhibit No. 1 for Edward B. Fox 

Filed on Behalf ofi Susan S. Masterton 

Counsel 
Embarq Florida, Inc. 
1313 Blair Stone Road 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Telephone: 850/599-1560 
Email: susan.masterton@embarq.com 

Docket No. 060 76 7- TP 

Title of filing: Embarq 's Lated Filed Deposition Exhibit No. 1 for Edward B. Fox 

Filed on behalfofi Susan Masterton 

No of pages: 3 pages 

Description: 
cc060767 Embarq's Late File Depo Exh. No. 1 for Ed Fox .pdPr> 

Embarq 's Lated Filed Deposition Exhibit No. 1 for Edward B. Fox 

Jessica L. McPike 
Lega 1 S pecia l i s  t 
Law & External Affairs-State External Affairs 
EMBARQ Corporation 
Voice: 850-599-1 563 I Fax: 850-878-0777 I Email: jessica.L.mcpikeG?embarq.com 
Voice I Data 1 Internet I Wireless 1 Entertainment 
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Voice Data 

April 3C 

Internet 1 Wireless 

2007 

Ms AnnCnic 

Embarq Corporation 
Mailstop: FLTLHOOlO2 
1313 Blair Stone Rd. 
Tallahassee. FL 32301 
EM BARQ .corn 

Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 SfitJmaJd Oak Rnulevard 
Tallahassee. Florida 32399-0870 

Re: Docket No. 060767-TP; Embarq Florida, Inc,'s Late Filed Deposition Exhibit No. 1, 
for Edward B. Fox 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Enclosed for filing on behalf of Embarq Florida Inc. is Embarq's Late Filed Deposition 
Exhibit No. 1, for Edward B. Fox. 

Copies are being served on the parties in this docket pursuant to the attached certificate of 
service. 

If you have any questions regarding this electronic filing, please do not hesitate to call me 
at 850/599- 1560. 

Sincerely, 

Susan S. Masterton 

Enclosure 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 
DOCKET NO. 060767-TP 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was served by 
electronic and U.S. Mail this 90fh of April 2007 to the following. 

Theresa Tan, StafY Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Rivd 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
Email: L124Ai/ct psc slnte. f7. t i s  

Frank Trueblood 
Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement 
Firtrida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
Email: ,ftl.riehI~)'crg.s'c. .smrc.fl.fi 

Verizon 
Dulaney L. O'Roark I11 
6 Concourse Parkway, Suite 600 
Atlanta, GA 30328 
Emad : de. ol.onr.k~~i,licvi,-on. con7 

Verizon Access (Tampa) 
Kimberly Caswell 
201 N Franklin 
3 7 ~  floor 
Tampa, FL 33602 
Email: kimherlt,. cn swclPit,vermm com 

Verizon Access Transmission Services 
Mr. David Christian 
106 East College Avenue, Suite 7 10 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-7721 
Email : cimrd. chris[iim/u,i vrizoii. coni 



Embarq 2006 Transit Traffic of Carriers with $.005 Rate 

1-80O-RECONEX 
ATBT Communications of the Southern States LLC dba AT&T 
Bright House Networks tnformation Services (Florida) 
BuUget Phone, Inc. 
City of Gainesville, a municipal corporation d/b/a GRUCom 

Transit Traffic As 
of December 2086 

Y* 

Comcast Phone of Florida, LLC 

Embarq co"unications, lnc. 
Eagle Tdecommunicatwns, Inc. 

Fonix Telecom, lnc. 
Hotwire Communications, Ltd. 
LecStar Telecom, Inc. 
Level 3 Communications 

Y* 

Y* 

p l o  Communications of Florida, Inc. I Y* I 

Navigator Telecommunications 
New Edge Networks 
Neutral Tandem 
SBC Long Distance, U C  

and dlwa Fort Myers Telephone 

TCG South Fbtida 
Tdovations, Inc. 

ITrinsic Communications, Inc. 

T3 Communications, LLC dlbla Tier 3 Communications d/b/a Naples Telephone 

Embarq Florida, Inc. 
FPSC Docket No. 060767-TP 
Deposition of Edward 6.  Fox 

Late Filed Exhibit No. 1 
Page 1 of 1 

Y 

Note: At the time Mr. Fox's testimony was prepared, Embarq had only identified 15 carriers with Transit Traffic rates of 
$.005. Further review indicated that there are 21 carriers with this rate. Of those 21 carriers, 5 actually sent transit traffic to 
Embar4 in the month of December 2006. Those noted above with an asterisk are those Carriers that were included in Mr. 
Fox's testimony. 


